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STATE OF MARYLAND 
CRITICAL AREA COMMISSION 

CHESAPEAKE AND ATLANTIC COASTAL BAYS 

1804 West Street, Suite 100, Annapolis, Maryland 21401  (410) 260-3460 
dnr.maryland.gov/criticalarea/  TTY users call via the Maryland Relay Service 

August 1, 2025 
 
Ms. Sterling Seay  
Planning Administrator 
Anne Arundel County Zoning Division 
2664 Riva Road, MS 6301 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
 
Re: Davis Variance  341 Hall Rd, Crownsville 
  
Dear Ms. Seay, 
 
Thank you for submitting the above referenced variance application to raze the existing structure 
and reconstruct a new and expanded dwelling and ancillary improvements within the expanded 
Critical Area Buffer and on steep slopes.  The 1.51-acre lot is located in the Critical Area on 
lands designated Limited Development Area (LDA). Most of the property (1.19 acres), including 
the existing dwelling, is located within the Critical Area Buffer which is expanded for steep 
slopes. A portion of the shoreline is mapped as a Buffer Modified Area (BMA).  
 
The current lot coverage on the property is 7,906 square feet. The new dwelling proposed in the 
Buffer is generally located within the same foundation footprint as the original house and 
expands towards Hall Road (away from the shoreline). While the foundation closest to the 
shoreline remains relatively unchanged, the applicant is proposing a cantilevered (overhang) 
section of the first floor which will extend the footprint of the proposed house slightly closer to 
the shoreline. The proposed new dwelling and improvements will increase the overall lot 
coverage on the property to 9,490 square feet, which is within the 15% lot coverage limit for a 
property of this size.  
 
In order to grant this variance, the Administrative Hearing Officer must find the request meets 
each and every one of the variance standards under COMAR 27.01.12, including the standard of 
unwarranted hardship, that this request is aligned with the spirit and intent of the Critical Area 
law and regulations, and that the proposal will not adversely affect water quality or habitat. 
 
In this situation, it does not appear that the applicant has made every effort to reduce impacts to 
the expanded Buffer and steep slopes with this proposal. Given that the site is being redeveloped, 
the applicant has every opportunity to reduce impacts by either reducing the size and scope of 
what is being proposed, or by redesigning in a manner that places the improvements further from 
the steep slopes and shoreline and closer to Hall Road. Specifically, it appears the proposed 
garage could be located over the proposed parking pad and the entire house could shift closer to 
Hall Road as shown in the attached document.  
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However, should the Administrative Hearing Officer find that this request, or a modified version 
of this request that reduces impacts to the Buffer and steep slopes, may be approved, the 
applicant must provide mitigation at the ratio required by Anne Arundel County Code. Please 
also note that should the applicant clear any forest area on the site, additional mitigation must be 
provide at a ratio of 1:1 for the area of forest to be cleared.  
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments. Please include this letter of in your file and 
submit it as part of the record for this variance. Also, in accordance with Natural Resources 
Article §8-1808(d)(6)(i), please provide the Commission with a copy of the Administrative 

 written decision regarding this variance application within 10 working days 
after a written decision has been issued. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me 
at 410-260-3479 or kathryn.hayden@maryland.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Kathryn Hayden 
Natural Resources Planner 
 
cc: Jamileh Soueidan, CAC 

Jennifer Esposito, CAC  
 
Attachment: Example Change 
  
File: AA 0193-25 
 
 
 








